

-----Original Message-----

From: Joshua M. Arritt [mailto:jarritt@vt.edu]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2004 11:03 AM  
To: Plesnik Linda  
Subject: RE: FWD: Frequency Coordination - Floyd, VA

Linda,

A search on this band for the area you're planning to test in has turned up no obvious interference scenarios. Please contact us if you do experience interference during the test. Also, I would like to know the specific date/time, and duration of the tests, if possible.

Thanks,

- Joshua M. Arritt

>===== Original Message From Plesnik Linda <Plesnik@flarion.com> =====  
>Flarion Technologies has filed for an STA with the FCC to demonstrate  
our broadband mobile IP technology in Floyd, VA scheduled for July 14-  
16, 2004. The demo involves our COLT (Cell on Light Truck) which will  
be parked at 220 Webbs Mill Rd . The COLT operates on a 1.25 MHz  
Channel in the 747-762MHz band with 20 watts ERP. The demo will  
utilize several mobiles operating on a paired channel in the 777-792  
MHz band with 600 milliwatts ERP.  
>  
>The COLT antennas are mounted on a mast extendable to 40 feet above  
ground level.  
>  
>The actual demo is scheduled for July 16 . The COLT will arrive on  
July 14<sup>th</sup> for testing.  
>  
>Please let me know if you have any concerns/questions regarding this  
demo. I would appreciate an email reply so I can document our frequency  
coordination process.  
>  
>Thank you for your consideration.  
>  
>Linda Plesnik  
>  
>  
>